RAN E Interoffice Memorandum

C UN May 23, 2023

GOVERNMENT

FLORIDA

AGENDA ITEM
TO: Mayor Jerry .. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners
THRU: Carla Bell Johnson, Deputy County Administrator%
County Administrator’s Office k/
FROM: Donna Wyche, Manager @

Mental Health and Homelessness Issues Division

SUBJECT: Discussion Agenda item — June 6, 2023
Orange County Mental & Behavioral Health System of Care
Community Analysis Update

The Mental Health and Homelessness Issues Division implements strategies to
address mental health and homelessness that aligns with the Mental & Behavioral
Health System of Care Community Analysis’ recommendations. Staff will provide an
update to the Board on the progress of the County’s ongoing work within the key
focus areas of the analysis. This presentation will review the programs and services
being implemented by Orange County and community partners along with the
various funding sources.

Additionally, staff will provide the Board with information regarding the mid and long
term recommendations for future completion based upon the work of the
Implementation Team. This presentation will highlight the innovative programs and
data that shows how Orange County's investment in these programs is impacting
the community.

This presentation is for informational purposes only, and no action is requested of
the Board.
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